
, 

I CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY BANGLADESH 
OFFICE OF THE CHElF ENGINEER 

CAAB. HEAD OUARTER. KURMITOLA. DHAKA. 

Corrigendum No.-01 of Tender Notice No. 30.31.0000.051.03.001.241314 

The following Modifications and amendments have been made to the above mentioned tender for necessa1-y 
action and information to all interested bidder :-

Sl Item Name Published in advertisement Corrigendum or have to read 
No. 
18. Tender Last selling date & 22/07/2024 (within office hours) 31/07/2024 (within office hours) 

time: 

19. Tender Closing date & 23/07/2024 up to 12.00 noon. 01/08/2024 up to 12.00 noon. 
time: 

20. Tender Opening date & 23/07/2024 up to 12.15 PM. 01/08/2024 up to 12.15 PM. 
time: 

22. Place/ Date/ Time of Pre- Not Applicable Place: Office of the Chief 
Tender Meeting: Engineer, CAAB, Headquarter, 

Klllfllitola, Dhaka -1229. 
Date: 18/07/2024 
Time: 11 :00 AM 

All other Terms & Condition of the Tender will remain unchanged. 



/Division 

CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF BANGLADESH 
OFFICE OF Tiffi CHIEF ENGINEER 
CAAB. KURMITOLA. DHAKA-1229. 

!_Lf P;ocurlng Entity Name 
' "~ : P:-ccurbg ·S:1tit·"· C>:de 

\Chief Engln~r, Civi! A ~i~tion Authority of Bangladesh. Kunnitola, Dhaka-1229. 
: 5305 

.;: : Prcm1riT'q·Sntitv !}]strict I Dh!:!.k?.. 
6 ; Invitmicn for i Extension of Runway at Co;(:; B~•· Airpcrt Ccx~s B::lZ~.lr ~~ Y: Suppl: ,?o:: 

! Commissioning of 10.000 ltr capacity 2 Nos, ARFF (AirciaJ.LJ: Rescue & FkB Fighti;'1g)! 
I I vehicle. 

- i 
~ I Invitation Ref No. I MOCAT Lotter No. 30.00.0000.018.0!4.015.2018.626; Date:l3.12.2018 I ' 

KEY INFORMA TJON 
9 Procurement Method I ()pen Tendering Method (Sin11;le Stage Two Envelope) 

FUNDING INFORMATION 
10 IBudgetandSourceofFunds _lGOB Fund 
11 I Development Partners (if applicable) N/A 

PARTICULAR INFORMATION 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 . 
20 
22 
23 

24 

' 

25 

Project I Programme Code (if applicable) 224266600 
Project I Programme Name (if applicable) Extension of Runway at Cox's Bazar Aimort Cox's Bazar 
Tender Package No. GD-1 
Tender No. GD-1.()1/2023-2024 
Tender Package Name Procuring 02 (Two) Nos. Fire Fighting Vehicle (ICAO Fire, CAT .()7) 
Tender Publication Date 05/0612024 
Tender Last Selling Date & Time Date: 22/07/2024 Within office hour 
Tender Closing Date and Time Date: 23/07/2024 I Time: 12.00 Noon 
Tender Opening Date and Time Date: 23/07/2024 jTime:12.15 PM 
Place I Date I Time of Pre-Tender Meeting Not Applicable 
Name & Address ofthe office(s) 
- Selling Tender Document (a) Superintending Engineer, Civil Circle Project, CAAB, Kurmitola, 

and Dhaka. 
(b) PA to ChiefEngineer, CAAB, Headquarter, Kurmitola, Dhaka. 
(c) PA to Member Operation and Planning, CAAB, Headquarter, 
Kurmitola, Dhaka. 

-Receiving & OpeninJ~; Tender Document Office of the Chief En~eer, CAAB, Head<j\Uirter, Kurmitola, Dhaka. 

Eligibility of 
Tenderer 

Brief Description 
of Goods or 
Works 

INFORMATION FOR TENDERER 
The Manufacturer who have local agent/distributor in Bangladesh and have under below experience 
are eligible to participate in the tender competition. 

(a) The Tenderer/Manufacturer shall have a minimum number of 15 years of ov<;rall 
experience in the supply of Goods and related services (Documents to be submitted). 

(b) The Tenderer/Manufacturer shall have 10 (Ten) years Specific experience of manufacturing 
of ARFF vehicle and also have satisfactory completion of supply of similar goods of 
minimum value BDT 20.00 Crore or equivalent USD/EURO under 03 (Three) contracts 

backward from the date of publication of IFT in the newspaper. 
during the period of last 05 (Five) years (Documents shall be submitted); years counting I 

'' R o o o o, N 

\CJ The Tenderer/Manurllcturer shall have a mommum >upply and/or production capac:'; cr i 
ARFF Vehicle per year is at !east 05 (Five) Nos. {Documents to be submitted) : 

,,_;._,- ~J..e '7-=::::.J.e~·.er.-)..-i&-:-;.:;fs.::;X.;r~; ~bz.;: ~'l.:;;e ;,-.-.:.:.:.:.:::::~- :.: :.-.::i..--:2:-:'_::::."'_ 1 :-:;·~~rl .,.~~~+-: .... ~ ~_ ... ,..,. .. '-':'':":3: 
:"""'....,;-..:"; -=-~-~,;,~~~---::.-...:.... ~., .... _v. ..::;';,..._~---~ ::~D·'? :;;)_".n :T;i:·'·I'- .-· .. :,:·"' ~;· ?":;~:-,,. .. ,,_,_,· 

-::·::;; I~~~~;:::::~~;::.;:~:::-...:;-z:: :;:;::,;.::;~ ~~-;: ,:;';.l;::~l:::I _c:J:? ;;=o.-.i.<.:-51,-;71 ,;::-; :"'~~:- 1-:J ·'"'-=-7'-: 

-~auntrl~ !!!clttding Eli/Nertil A . .medc~/"".?!'0?ica! C\'!.ii·l~:d~ {:C~~;;:;;.;_,_ ~~-~;;;~;:;-.itt~~).~·'· 
(f) The tenderer/maiiufacturer must ·have experience of sup9i~"!:he ARF? Vehicie having 

capacity not iess than iOOOOL at least in 03 (Tnree) International Airport (Documents tc ~o 
bmitt d> su ~ • e ,. 

Extension of Runway at Cox's Bazar Airport Cox's Bazar (S.H: Supply & Commissioning of 
10,000 ltr capacity 2 Nos. ARFF (Aircraft Rescue & Fire Fighting) Vehicle. 



26 Price of Tender Tk. 10,000.00 (Ten Thousand), (Non-refundable) 
Document (Tk.) 

27 Lot ldentificat Location Tender Security Completion Time 
No ion of Lot Amount 

1 - - BDT 65.00 Lakh or equivalent USD/ 360Days. 
EURO in favor of Superintending 

Engineer Civil Circle ~ect, CAAB, 

' ' ' Kuirilltiila. Dhaka I 
-~· 

PROCURING ENTITY DETAlLS 
28 ! No..."7i.e ~f Dffidal Ir..vhing Te::.de:-
·19 ! De::;i:J.:-~atiDtl <:Jf Gffl·.;ial1nvitli!g Te:1de.c 

i Ch~:l Engln~:-~ CAAB. H~:arl~n:ari~r, Kun-':!!~~3~ Phska.'---'­
! Ch!;:1' E1,vin1:~1' 
! O·f!k-; of t~e Ch2'2f E::!~E-3~r, c_~_AB, tt~i-d-:)~ii!it~~-.- Kr:rm!tl)t~, 
i Dha~~- - -

31 I Contact details of Official Inviting Tender 
I I

. Tel. No. : 330 2 41091007 i Fax No. 38-02·!' ceng@caab.gov.bd 
l390l41i 

32 Note: (I) Two Separate Envelope (one for Technical & other for Financial) must be sealed properly and then puts into 
another envelope. Only Technical offer will be opened on the fiXed opening date. Financial offer of the 
technically responsive tenders will be opened by notifying them. Bid bond must be submitted along with the 
technical offer. 

(2) The orocurin11: entity reserves the rigllt to accept or reject any or all the tenders thereof. 

Shahidul Afroz) 
Engineer (R.C) 

.-6..-:?'1?1' Authority of Bangladesh 
uarter Kurmitol Dhaka. 


